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R epublic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
Region V'
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors/OIC PSDSs
Public and Private Secondary School Heads
Members of DSAC, DRRM and other TWGs
Concerned Coaches
All Others Concerned

FROM: JOSE L. %NCILLO, CESOV
Scﬁqols Division Superintendent{{

SUBJECT: CONFER.ENCE ON THE CONDUCT OF REGIONAL INVITATIONAL
CLUSTERED QUALIFYING MEET FOR TEAM SPORTS AND THE 2023
MODIFIED PALARONG BICOL

DATE: February 22, 2023

1 This Office informs all concerned on a conference in preparation for the Regional
Invitational Clustered Qualifying Meet for Team Sports and the 2023 Modified Palarong
Bicol on March 3, 2023, 1:00PM at Gymnastics Gymnasium, Balogo Sports Complex,
Sorsogon City.

2: Expected participants in this activity are the DSAC, DRRM focal person, TWG
members and coaches of the first placers/gold medalists of all events of the recently
concluded Modified Provincial Selection Athletics Meet 2023.

3. Travel and other incidental expenses relative to the conduct of this activity shall
be charged to local funds/MOOE subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules
and regulations.

4, Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City, Sorsogon 4700
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